From: |(b)(B) JussouTHCOM/SCI3 (H)
To: (h)(R) JSAEE HO USAFE/AT:LLVE) LisarE usare/ns JBE ]
(h)(B) psp poLicy:| (b)(B)

0

Cc: ilmm_l_lwlwm JUSSOUTHCOM/SCIS (endoie |
() USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H) JBiE) JussouTHcom/sC)3 (H) JEIE] |
| [T

Subject: RE :afsimisiinip ELUCOM and SOUTHCOM POC Coord for Remains it
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 8:03:09 AM

CLASSIFICATION : alalbelabbblinigiie

Thanks for the updat4 (b)(1).Sec. 14 (a) Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g) nd your other challenges. We
definitely need to link up with EUCOM POC to discuss support and would like to tackle this issue

quickly. Can you all be available for DCO sometime today?

To answer some of the RFIs:
- Qur OSD POC is |ib)(5) lin the TO line, from DASD-RDP office.

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

Please advise when you all can be available to discuss via DCO.

(b)(B)
Please take lead in coordinating a good time to get EUCOM, USAFE, JS, OSD, JTF-GTMO and us on a
DCO to discuss this issue, considering the big time difference. Thanks.

Cheers,
(b)(B)

Doc #145

----- Original Message-----
From:[(b)(3)10 USE & 1306.(b)(6) ImailtofF® |
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 7:09 AM

To:|b)(E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); 1(b}(E) |USAFE
USAFE/DS
Ce: Jh)(B) |USAFE USAFE/AL:[EE lUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);
L6 [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)f?® _JussouTHCOM/SC)3 (H)
Subject: RE: posiid EUCOM and SOUTHCOM POC Coord for Remains [

(b)(B)

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (2).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)

VR

(b)(B)
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Deputy Director, Manpower, Personnel and Services

----- Original Message-----

From:|b)(8) JusSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 11:12 PM

To: Jib)(E) JUSAFE USAFE/DS

Cc: Jth)(3):10 U.SE. & 130b,(b)(6) Jibe) JUSAFE USAEE/A1;
(h)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H){#® JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);[*® I
(b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H) '

Subject: RE: piiiis EUCOM and SOUTHCOM POC Coord for Remains {sikiip
CLASSIFICATION : ontinimsiufaiiisimfimininief

Sir,

Can you please provide us EUCOM JOC's e-mail? I would like to include them in e-mail traffic as we
coordinate our actions. This way, they can keep the proper EUCOM staff aware or connect us to that
staff. Not sure if they have a detention ops branch like the one we have here at SOUTHCOM.

(b)(1).3ec. L4 (a)

However, we'll have the SMEs coordinate and will ensure it's also spelled out in our FRAGO to EUCOM.
It's great to have a POC that we can communicate and work out this issues across the globe. Thank
you for the great support.

V/R

(b)(B)

----- Original Message-----

From: |(hif) JUSAFE USAFE/DS

[mailto]b)6) |

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 4:01 PM

To: |hiE) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)

Cc: Breedlove, Philip M Gen USAF USAFE USAFE/CC; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV:

(L)E) 1[(b)(3):0 LS.C. § 130b.()(B)

(b)(B) JUSAFE HQ USAFE/DS; H(b)(E) USAFE CCH/CCH; Atkins,
Vincent RADM USCG USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): Lkl JUSSOUTHCOM/SC14 (H):

[ JoSD POLICY] (b)(B)

DDSO Combat Terror; |(b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Arthur, Robert Brig Gen USAF
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Droz, Michael SES USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);|t)E) |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);]b)(E) SSOQUTHCOM 4 (H); RLIER) ]
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H); (b)(B) (b)(B) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);

lb)E) ] USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (HIL I Il & I ) ]

JTFGTMO; [(b)(3)10 LS.L. § 130b.(b)(E)
Subject: RE:<s#®] EUCOM and SOUTHCOM POC Coord for Remains [

T

CLASSIFICATION: sl

Good Evening
Thanks so much for the latest update below/understand the requirement for JTF-GTMO personnel to

transfer custody/RTB. Without doubt one of our major concerns will be custody protocols during the
period in-between the time the JTF-GTMO Team departs and subsequently returns; we'll need fidelity
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on that as soon as you can provide.

Additionally, USAFE/AFAFRICA will want to be a core participant in the After-Action Review of this event
so we can help the Team preclude a repeat in the future.

Thanks much, wonderful to talk to you and [(5)()_]this evening, and looking forward to resolving this
situation soonest.

|lIh)(E'J
USAFE/AFAFRICA Director of Staff Team
Ramstein AB, Germany

(b)(B)

"Find ways to say "YES"...an 18-year old warrior's life may depend on what you do today."

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H) [mailto{®® |
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:50 PM

To]b)(B) JUSAFE USAFE/DS

Cc: Breedlove, Philip M Gen USAF USAFE USAFE/CC: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV;

[0)E) [(6)(3)10 US.L. & 130b,(B)(B)

BB JUSAFE HQ USAFE/QS: L(h)(R) JUSAFE CCH/CCH; Atkins,
Vincent RADM USCG USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)1(E) LSSOUTHCOM/SC14 (H):

[T losb poLICY] (b)(B)

DDSO Combat Terror; (LB JJSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Arthur, Robert Brig Gen USAF
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Droz, Michael SES USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); lkiE) |
USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H):[bE) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)1(L)(E) |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)] (b)(B) (b)(B) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);

(b)E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (HY: TR0 UL & 1306 (b)(E) |
JTFGTMO; [(b)(3)I0 1SL. § 130b.(b)(B) |
Subject: RE: pSwsi% EUCOM and SOUTHCOM POC Coord for Remains [Sie®]

CLASSIFICATION :SEaRbltlbO e Doll

(b)) |

Thanks for taking the time to talk with us this evening. Here's a rundown from the last DCO:

(b)(1).(b)(T)(E).Sec. L4 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. L4 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

BREAK BREAK

JS J37: who are the EUCOM POCs for coordination of mission?
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v/r,

(b)(B)

----- Original Message-----

From:. J(hiE) IUSAFE USAFE/DS

[mailto]b)(8) |

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 2:10 PM

To: |k FSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)

Cc: Breedlove, Philip. M Gen USAF USAFE USAFE/CC; lones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV:

(h)(B) J(h)(E):IE [.5.C. & 130b.(b)(B)

(b)(B) JUSAFE HQ USAFE/DS;](b)(E) JUSAFE. CCH/CCH;. Atkins,
Vincent RADM USCG USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H):]big) JUSSOQUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);

(b)) Josp _poLicy] (b)(B)

DDSO. Combat Terror; |(b)(5) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 fH), Arthur, Robert Brig Gen USAF
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H); Droz Michael SES USSOQUTHCOM/SCI3 (H):|(h)(E)

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); 1b)B) |

Subject: pesié$ EUCOM and SOUTHCOM POC Coord for Remains [subede}

CLASSIFICATION ; siniiphianisiiain@edtie

Good Afternoonm

Hey Bro' - Thanks very much. for the confirmation that OSD. notified the Governmenthen
th|s situation developed; very comforting indeed. I sincerely apologize for missing the DCO - I was

USAFRICOM operations when your note came in; not sure yet whether|(,)(g)
(b)(B) got your note in time.

One clarification. k(6 lare the. USAFE/AFAFRICA POCs for this action; not 100%
sure who the POCs at USEUCOM are but I'll begin to investigate immediately and get them lashed up on
this. commo trail.. More to follow on that score.
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"Find ways to say "YES"...an 18-year old warrior's life may depend on what you do today."

————— Original Message-----
From: [(b)(6) Iussounlicowsw (H)

[mailto{(b)B)
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 5:12 PM

To:{b)6) JUSAFE USAFE/DS; [ [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);
[TTE JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)

C; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV;

(h)(B) (b)(3):10 ULS.C. & 130b,(b)(E) SAFE HQ USAFE/A1;

b)) JUSAFE HQ USAFE/DS; [(L)(R) JUSAFE CCH/CCH; Atkins,
Vincent RADM USCG USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); |ibiB) l

[k N losp poLicy;] (h)(E) |
'DDSO Combat Terror;|(b)(E) } Arthur, Robert Brig Gen USAF

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Droz, Michael SES USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
Subject: EUCOM and SOUTHCOM POC Coord for Remains apskiiss

CLASSIFICATION : Senlibbainbtbtani
Sir,

It was great talking to you this morning and helpful to know that A1 there has the lead for any tactical
issues IRT the remains. As promised here is the recap of our conversation and I've cc'd JS and OSD:

- SOUTHCOM primary POCs (in the TO line) for detainee remains is{(b)(5) |
[b)B) |

- EUCOM primary POCs for tactical issues with the detainee remains is in the A1 with|b)) |
|(h)(E) |We‘|l make sure all issues/coordination flows thru them.

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).5ec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. L4 (g)

(b)(l).Sec. L4

(a) Sec. |4-(b)Ser

14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

We will continue to coordinate with your team to ensure that our efforts are synchronized and we both
are on the same page. All information will be funneled through [ih)(5) } and on
SOUTHCOM side it will go through [(b)(8)

On that note, I just found that we are scheduling a DCO at 1300L (17007) to discuss the remainin

el E IR pleage use the Tink below to access the room.

(b)(1).(b)(5).Sec. 14 (a) Sec. 14 (b).Sec. L4 (d).3ec. L4 (g)

" the short notice but this is being coordinated as we speak to have JEll) (53 142l ]
fo participate. I'm sure there are many other questions that we didn't get a chance to address
and the DCO is an excellent opportunity to discuss and clarify any issue from the tactical to the policy
level. Please advise if one of your POC will be able to join in on the DCO. Thank you.

V/R

(b)(B)
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————— Original Message-----

Erom:lib)E) IUSAFE USAFE/DS

[b)i6)

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:05 AM

To:|(hi(R) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4. (H)

Cc: Breedlove, Philip M. Gen USAF USAFE USAFE/CC; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV;
(h)(R) Mban ST & 130k (hie) ]
(h)(R) JUSAFE HQ USAFE/DS; |(b)(E) JUSAFE CCH/CCH;
(b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SC]3 (H): Atkins, Vincent RADM USCG
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); L(b)(6) JUSAFE USAFE/DS

Subject: [iubibids USAFE/AFAFRICA DS - ***PRIORITY ACTION*** [U]

CLASSIFICATION: SenRbebbbbbRbl

Good Morning](b)(E)

Hey Bro' - I just got off the phone with[[b)8)__Jit sounds as if OSD-Policy made a host-nation
notification when this situation developed. As soon as[E ] gets out of his staff meeting he is going
to roll-up a quick synopsis of the facts he knows and advise the Team. If host-notification was made
that is HUGE; however, we still have the pressing issue of ultimate disposition which we need. to
reconcile soonest.

Sincerely appreciate the teamwork on this.
V/R,
(h)(B)

"Find ways to say "YES"...an 18-year old warrior's life may depend on what you do. today."

----- Original Message-----

From: LL)(R) - . ]

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 1:12 PM

To:[(h(E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)

Cc: Breedlove, Philip M. Gen. USAF USAFE USAFE/CC; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV;
(B Ijmra':-m ISC 8 R0L(L)E)
|(b)(B) JUSAFE HQ USAFE/DS; [ JUSAFE CCH/CCH;
[T JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Atkins, Vincent RADM. USCG
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)

Subject: RE: fiisiib] USAFE/AFAFRICA DS. - ***PRIORITY ACTION*** [U]

CLASSIFICATION: ekl
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Good Morning|(b)(E)

Spectacular Bro'! Much obliged! As you know crux of the issue for us is whether host-nation was
notified (or not) and we're obviously not in a position to ask. Standing by to hear from

Non Responsive

V/R,

(b)(B)

(b)(B)

"Find ways to say "YES"...an 18-year old warrior's life may depend on what you do today."

----- Original. Message-----

From: Y(b)(E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H) [mailto[E® |
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 1:05 PM

To: [ JSAFE USAFE/DS

Cc: Breedlove, Philip M Gen USAF USAFE USAFE/CC: lones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV:
[LE )G USE § 1306 6)E)

{(b)(E) JUSAFE HQ USAFE/DS;]uE JUSAFE CCH/CCH;
[ |[USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Atkins, Vincent RADM USCG

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
Subject: RE: [&#] USAFE/AFAFRICA DS - ***PRIORITY ACTION*** [U]

CLASSIFICATION:UNCLASSIFIED

Tried to return a call to you last evening to bring you up to speed and to apologize for not re-engaging
sooner... I'm. ccing|(b)(5) | who will. call you this. AM. and. Admiral Atkins, our_]3.|(b)(E)
[EE___Jwill call this AM. He has the lead for Southcom. I've also cc'd|(b)(E) | our
TRANSCOM LNO.

I'm thinking there is a communications breakdown as our folks are confident through their working with
the Joint Staff that the right people have done the proper coordinating to allow the deceased person to
remain where currently located. We'll get to the bottom of it this AM.

S/,

(b)(5)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(E) |USAFE USAFE/DS
|b)(5) |

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 4:37 AM

To: LR JISSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)

Cc: Breedlove, Philip M Gen USAF USAFE USAFE/CC; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV;
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(LV(E) Jb)(3):0 U.5SC. € 130b,(h)(6)

(B)(E) IUSAFE HQ USAFE/DS; |21
Subject: [@#*USAFE/AFAFRICA DS - ***PRIORITY ACTION***
Importance: High

JUSAFE CCH/CCH

CLASSIFICATION: iiminiReimoipie@nfirer

Good Morning|(L)(E)

HTML Please - Sincerely appreciate your time on the phone last night [iL)(R)

(b)i1) Sec. 14 (2) Sec. 14 (b) Sec 14 (d) Sec. 14 (g)

(U) USAFE members on the "CC" line:
General Breedlove - COMUSAFE

Lt Gen Jones - USAFE/CV

[LE T usaFe/Al
[E5 " JUSAFE/A1 Deputy
[ JUSAFE Director of Staff

US "cleared" USAFE Host-Nation Advisor

(U) Our POC for this action is USAFE/A1

V/R,
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(b)(B)

"Find ways to say "YES"...an 18-year old warrior's life may depend on what you do today."

CLASSIFICATION: SeuimbdiiihSuini

CLASSIFICATION:UNCLASSIFIED
CLASSIFICATION: SECRETFOPOR®

CLASSIFICATION: deiiiRemiyp@eigrfene

CLASSIFICATION viimfsiiyien@etie
DERIVED FROM: dtd:9/18/2012
DECLASSIFY ON:

CLASSIFICATION: SRSy

CLASSIFICATION ; SelbslblosioiiSeaSnipp

DERIVED FROM: dtd:9/18/2012
DECLASSIFY ON:

CLASSIFICATION: Solmiieimiabiipimigiinh
CLASSIFICATION :dneindmiipinp@dmaeiie

DERIVED FROM: dtd:9/18/2012
DECLASSIFY ON:
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CLASSIFICATION : skt

DERIVED FROM: dtd:9/19/2012
DECLASSIFY ON:
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